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* Veron Chen tLKI(ﬁutnz

From: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 10 May 2018 11:41 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); ECICS Claims

Cc SUR

Subject: RE: SLM1018H CLAIMING AGAINST SLK1191A DOA:15.04.18
Dear Veron

Our ref DMPU1800044H
Thank you!

Regards,

Janice Goh

Claims Division
DID +65 6303 0182
FAX: +85 6338 9267

&EICB Limited
7 Temasek Boulevard, #10-01 Suntec Tower One, Singapore 038887

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please email to motorsuryeyEecks. com.
directly.

**please bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume of
claims. Thank you for your kind patience and understanding. **

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 10 May, 2018 10:01 AM

To: ECICS Claims; Janice Goh Siew Geok (ECICS, Claims)

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SLM1018H CLAIMING AGAINST SLK1191A DOA:15.04.18

Dear Janice,

.ﬁlease provides us the claim number.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 16 April 2018 5:44 PM

To: 'ECICS Claims' <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Cc: 'Janice Goh Siew Geok (ECICS, Claims)' <Janice Goh@ecics.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>;

SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
-Subject: RE: SLM1018H CLAIMING AGAINST SLK1191A DOA:15.04.18



Dear Abdul Salam,
Thank you for the assignment.
Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | emall; gssignments@lkkauio.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S(408933)

From: ECICS Claims [mailto:claims@ecics.com.sg|
Sent: Monday, 16 April, 2018 5:27 PM

To: Admin nht <admin@nhtmotor.com>; ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>; Catherine Chong (LKK Auto <admin-

d@lkkauto.com>
Ce: Reena <reena@nhtmotor.com>; Janice Goh Siew Geok (ECICS, Claims) <Janice Goh@ecics. >

Subject: RE: SLM1018H CLAIMING AGAINST SLK1191A DOA:15.04.18

.Nlthuul Prejudice

Dear Sukyl

Thank you for your emall
We will appaint LKK for the survey

Aside to LKK
Please assist to arrange for TP PRI

Thank you

Regards,

Abdul Salam
Claims Division
ECICS Ltd

From: Admin nht [mailto:admin@nhtmotor.com]

Sent: Monday, 16 April, 2018 2:51 PM

To: ECICS Claims

Cc: Reena; Janice Goh Siew Geok (ECICS, Claims)

Subject: Re: SLM1018H CLAIMING AGAINST SLK1191A DOA:15.04.18

Without Prejudice
Hi Abdul Salam

Please arrange for 1. LKK



0

On Mon, Apr 16, 2018 at 2:01 PM, ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg> wrote:

Without prejudice

Dear Sukyi ,

Thank you for your email with attachment.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client's
workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-
repair survey as a single joint expert:

1. LKK

-

JP knight

3. Formteam

4 Appraisal Associates
5.  Autoprobe

6. Raleigh

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert.

Thank you.



Reﬁards.

Abdul Salam
Claims Division
ECICS Limited

7 Temasek Boulevard. #10-01 Suntec Tower One, Singapore 038987

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please email to
motorsurveyiiecics com.sg
directly,

“*Please bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume
of claims. Thank you for your kind patience and understanding.**

From: Admin nht [mallto:admin@nhtmotor.com]

Sent: Monday, 16 April, 2018 12:28 PM

To: ECICS Claims

Cc: Reena; Janice Goh Siew Geok (ECICS, Claims)

Subject: SLM1018H CLAIMING AGAINST SLK1191A DOA:15.04.18

Hi Motor Claim Dept
Please send your list of surveyor for PRI
Please take note this claim is under "New Hock Teck Motor Pte Ltd"

Thank vou.

] EH—




Catherine Chnnﬂ (LKK Autu!

From: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 16 Apnil, 2018 5:27 PM

To: Admin nht; ECICS Claims; Catherine Chong (LKK Auto

Cc: Reena; Janice Goh Siew Geok (ECICS, Claims)

Subject: RE: SLM1018H CLAIMING AGAINST 5LK1191A DOA:15.04.18
Attachments: SLM1018H PRLpdf

Without Prejudice

Dear Sukyi

Thank you for your email

We will appoint LKK for the survey
Aside to LKK

Please assist to arrange for TP PRI
Thank you.

Regards

Abdul Salam
Claims Division

ECICS Ltd

From: Admin nht [mailto:admin@nhtmotor.com)

Sent: Monday, 16 April, 2018 2:51 PM

To: ECICS Claims

Cc: Reena; Janice Goh Siew Geak (ECICS, Claims)

Subject: Re: SLM1018H CLAIMING AGAINST SLK1191A DOA:15.04.18

Without Prejudice
Hi Abdul Salam

Please arrange for |. LKK

] ]

-._T_l

On Mon, Apr 16, 2018 at 2:01 PM, ECICS Claims <claims(@ecics.com.sg> wrote:

Without prejudice



Dear Sukyi

Thank you for your email with attachment.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s vehicle jointly with your client's
workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-
repair survey as a single joint expert:

. LKK

2. JP knight

3.  Formteam

4. Appraisal Associates
5. Autoprobe

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

7 Temasek Boulevard, #10-01 Suntec Tower One, Singapore 038987

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please email to
matersurveyfecics.com.sg



direetly,

“*Please bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume
of claims. Thank you for your kind patience and understanding, **

From: Admin nht [mailto:admi

Sent: Monday, 16 April, 2018 12:28 PM

To: ECICS Claims

Cc: Reena; Janice Goh Siew Geok (ECICS, Claims)

Subject: SLM1018H CLAIMING AGAINST SLK1191A DOA:15.04.18

Hi Motor Claim Dept
Please send vour list of surveyor for PRI
Please take note this claim is under "New Hock Teck Motor Pte Ltd"

Thank you.

C =™ E™

This message may contaln privileged and confidential information and |s anly Intended for use by the addressee. No represemtation, warranty, guarantee
or undertaking expressed or implied ls made by ECICS Limlted; as to the fairmess, accuracy or completeness of any Information, projections or opinions
contained In this message. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or In part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee
indicated in his message (or respensible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone, In such case,
you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do
nat necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.



PARF/COE Rebate Enguiry

lofl

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Tyvpe!

Owner IDx:

Vehicle Details

Vehicie No.

Vehicle to be Exported
Intended De-registration Date;
Viehiche Make

Vehicle Model

Primary Colour;
Manufacturing Year

Engine No.:

Chassis Mo

Maximum Power Dutput
Open Market Value

Oiriginal Registration Date
First Registration Date:
Transter Count!

Actual ARF Paid

Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Eligibllity;

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date;

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

P Paid

COE Rebate Amount

Total Rebate Amount;

The information contsined herein s correct 2 at 16 Apr 2018

https:vrl lta.gov.sg i vrl acuon enguire RebareByPublicBeforeDe. .

Singapore NRIC
34430

SLM1018H

M

16 Apr 2018

MISSAN

QASHOAI 1 2 DIG-TCVYT ABS 2WD 5DR
White

2018

HRAZI0G54TA
SINFEAJIIULTTSA0S
850kW (113 bhp)
£18.72500

15 Mar 2017

15 Mar 2017

o

£1372500

Yes
14 Mar 2027
$10.29300

14 Mar 2027

A - Carupto 1600cc & 97kW [130bhp)
10

£45.430.00

L24025.00

$54.318.00

OK

16472018, 3:05 PM
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE
! Please raport ".L'Il_E'!'.”i e details of the scoigent 1o speeg up 1@ e el

3 Thig Eage f by the Palleyhiolder andior the A

Inlarmanon o miuni Be as truthlul and Bcoiurales as possibls. &y wilbil ressresrsas rislar withaliteng o imatecisl facls may allons ir AFYEE TR s iy
wolid ate policy II:]II".

LT 13 o peceagts srce of [his Form By IMEUrancs sorrmare=y g | A e [ g T T p—— S e =
5 Mylalserepu:'hng_naghnrrrtﬂ;d Iot!lm Police for II'II'M'!!HM o il " o I o o
- i report will be forwerded by the newrers o e GlA Records sgemen: Caritre =stabksned oy the Geners) Insurance AssocEtion of Singapoce (GIA] fa
IFERIVIRG and thal copie thaa repon will for 8 fee. D "u-,‘- sianle Upon spobcabos by riereste partes
R L R T n e ——————————————— ing of thin repon al he cestre and (5 conies of the repai being mats Svaiiable
sloresmd
Date Of Report 16/04/2018 12:05
Date Of Accident 15/04/2018 10020
Exacl Location Of Accident WOODDLANDS CHECKPOINT TWDS MALAYSIA
Country/Stale of Loss SINGAPORE
Vehicle Ragistration Number SLM1018H
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Regsiarad Owner CHU CHIANG YONG
NRIC Na S2553443(C
Email Address NOEMAIL
Mobile Phone No LOCAL ) +65-87500890
Alternative Phone Mo OFFICE-9T500890
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer MNISSAN
Modal CASHOAI

Exacl Purpose for which vehicle was being used al
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insuranca policy

for repair 1o your vehicle? e

If No. Pleasa slale action lo be laken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Campany MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Flest Palicy NO

Folicy Number AZ9071387OMY

Cover Note Number

Driver

MName of Driver CHU CHIANG YONG
NRIC Na 526534430

Date Of Birth 18/10/1952

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Dnving Pass 29/10r1882

Driving Experience 15 YEARS AMD 5 MONTHS
Ganaear MALE

Mobile Mumber (LOCAL ) «65-97500850
Fax Mumber

Contact Number OFFICE-S75008590
EMail Address NOEMAIL

Page



N T T

Address

Postcode

Was drivar an employes of the Insured’'s Company
If Mo, Relatonship of the Orniver with the Insursed

Vehide Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidant

Waather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vanicle involved in this accident?
Number of vehicles involved in the acciden!

Was any body injured in the Accidam?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other matarial or property damaged?

| have baan approached by unknown person(s)
solicitingfoffening accident claims assislance

Number of Passangers (Including Driver]

Passengear 1

Passanger 2

Detalls of Police Action

Was tha accident reporied o the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was nolice of intended Prosecullon given?

Il ¥es, against whom?

Circumslances of Accident

| WAS TRAVELLING STRAIGHT ALONG THE LEFT LANE OUT OF 2 LANES. TRAFFIC WAS HEAVY AND WHEN MY FRONT
VEHICLE MOVED FORWARD, | FOLLOWED AND MOVED FORWARD WHEN SUDDENLY, VEHICLE B ENCROACHED INTO
MY LANE AND HIT ONTO THE WHOLE RIGHT SIDE OF MY VEHICLE AND CAUSED DAMAGES

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos aveilable for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any autio recorded?

20 BUKIT BATOK ST 52 #1501

659244
NO
OWNER

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
DRY

ND

WO

NO

YES

MO
NAME:

GENDER

NAME
GENDER

NO

NO

UNKMOWN
MALE

UMKNOWHN
MALE

(TR

TETE

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Detmils Of Properties
Yehicle Caagory

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Numiber
Contact Numbar

Address

Postcode

YES

NO

MO

SLK1181A
VEHICLE B
PRIVATE CAR

Pape

[t
=



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

L]

Fleasa report gorrectly the oetaids of U scoigent to spewd up the claims srocets

This Faemn st be camplatad by the Salieyholder gndlor the Authorisad Lrlver.
PG anen srovided Mt Se o5 GHIMLARG ACcurate 8 possinly Aoy Wil miresrriertation ot wthiholdieg of mter &
oty may allaw ndurance cormmnee to repdisbe policy kility.

The lhsue and scceptance of this Form by insurance saryanies o not 2n agmissian 3 pollcy 16Tty 32 the aars of the [reasr e
compainine

I THARS [RP=aTLig Ty 82 reid e 3N M) [ 1 WLt Liisi8

- The report will be forwarded by the induress of the GIA Hecordy Manggement Centve mtsbinhec by the Genarsl inurares

Assodatian of Sngapore (GIA] for archiving and that copies of tit reser vl for & fee be rmade availabbe unan anslieatias by
migredtied Sarties.

Sy the lodgment of this report 16 the mesrers, you hareby cansent 1o the archiving of this report at the centre and te capies of
the report being made sealsble aforesaid

Cansent under the Pertonal Data Protection At (POPA)

| understand, schnowledgs. mgres and comseni that

fal My iniuier, =y werkshop snd the General Imuuanes Astocistive of Singapore {"GIA") may/orn permitied ta coliect, s,
disclose andfar procass my pericnal data/personal informabion set out in this [form) and 2ny athet pergonal informutinn
prowided By me or possessed by my Insurer |collectvely the “Personal Informabion™) snd dinciose and transfer much
Farsanal information to ail indurer(s) wha Save intured vehiclels) ievalved n this scrident [l Ira rrin] wihes b (nsured
viehicle|s) irvoheed 14 this accident shall be cotectively referres to me the “Tnaurers®], S inguners’ Ewvers/law fiemg, the
Maonetary Authority of Ungapore and sy relevint gowinment agency/aulb oty such s the pellcel, for the parseseis)
n.'.

(il processing. handiing and//or desling with my claime including the sitiement of the caim and sy recestary
Irvestigations relating to the ciaimp;

(#] vventigating the sccident ancior my dliimat
i cavrying out and/or dealing with sy imstrussions & respending to sy @iz by me;

[l aarminstorieg my daims [induding the maling of conrspondence, itaigments, ivokes, reporti ar notices 10 e,
which could involve discloare of certaln persunal dats about me to Sring about delvery of the wime oy well 23 on the

extirnil cover of evescper/mall peckages) and/or
v} complying with apclicable law in sdnvnistenng procesting, hbndling sd)/or desing win my clgma. [caiiectively the
Purpaies”]
Ib] &l ineurer) who hive insured vl hels) svoived in this accident and the Msurers lawpers/Tow firms, maviere permitied
to collect, uim, discioss snd/or srocess my Perssnal information lar ane oo more of the sbovs Purperes; snd

fe]  my Paronal information muy/ean be & iclousd by sny of the imserers sd/or GIA to thair fhird party syrvice providers o
igenti{including thair lsevyeryflaw ferma), which may be sied eulside of Singapore, for sne or mote of the shove Purpipies

i) sy Personal infoemation will alss be collested and used 1o comgile claim hiviory fer the purpose of fraud detecoon,
Irvestigation ans mansgement in present end sl fulure daim

el the Informition to coliected under (i) above may be shaied | sucleged

U1 4= all Insurers snd/or sy ather thind parties that sssist in evaluating. svestigating. comrolling or managing fragd,
reguistors, luw enfarcement and gavernment agencles 38 ressanmbiy raquired for the surcores stated, or

{4 fer eomphiong with reguirements under amy regulabons, liws or coort orcers.

e -

Sehegholdar'd Sgrature Driver's § grnture Rupoeting Céntzg Puragmwl'y Signatute
(sl & TEne: (1 ervar b nat the polisyhalaen) s
Dare b T NHIC/TIN Wa

Wi Few
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
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NEW HOCK TECK MOTOR PTE. LTD.

| Kaki Bukit Ave 6, Blk C #0143 Autobay(@Kaki Bukil. Singapore 417883
Email: admin@nhtmotor.com  Website: wyvw nhimotor com
Tel: 6747 9241 Fax: 67417276
UEN: 201T18370K

CHU CHIANG YONG 16/04/2018
Blk 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6

#01-43 TP
Singapore 417883

Accident date: 15/04/2018
Estimated repair cost for vehicle no: SLM1018H NISSAN QASHQAI 1.2 A '17
CHASSIS: SINFEAJ11U1775605

S/n Qty Items/ Nett U/price Amount
1 1 Front R/H Fender wo«lis _ (L) $622.707
2 1 Front R/H Fender Protector & s $483.00
3 10 Front R/H Fender Protector Clip "»/ $6.50 $65-00-C
4 1 Front R/H Fender Cowling &4 $87.50 »
5 10 Front R/H Fender Cowling Clip | "l $6.50 $65.00 «
6 1 Front R/H Door .. de (L) $1,104.80 7
7 1 Front R/H Door Side Mirror Assy ¥. fL )  $611.50 .
8 1 Front R/H Door Side Mirror Cover [ N4 $141.10 ~
9 1 Front R/H Door Side Mirror Signal Lamp 1 ™ $160.00 *
10 1 Front R/H Door Lower Protector Cover 4 $323.60
11 10 Front R/H Door Lower Protector Cover Clip ~ $6.50 $65.00 *
12 1 Front R/H Door Quter Handle . $165.20 °
13 2 Front R/H Door Frame Sticker . $36.00 $72.00
14 1 Front R/H Door Inner Lock ] $279.70.-
15 1 Front R/H Door Inner Rubber i $132.20*~
16 1 Front R/H Door Inner Trim Board o $1,869.50
17 1 Front R/H Door Inner Gear Motor Assy | -1 $487.90
18 1 Front R/H Lower Arm ~ $245.50 ©
19 1 Rear R/H Door Pego s L7 $1,104.80 +
20 2 Rear R/H Door Frame Sticker 2 $36.00 $72.00 -~
21 1 Rear R/H Door Lower Protector Cover | MY $323.60 ~
22 10 Rear R/H Door Lower Protector Cover Clip ~ $6.50 $65.00
lid '?;Tr?f dott 514 Subtotal :- $8,546.60
g R



S/n Qty Items /Special Nett U/price Amount

23 1 Front R/H Rim v} $1-681.50 520 v
24 1 Front R/H Knuckle Arm - $583.20
25 1 Front R/H knuckle Arm Bearing =~ |, 5§33230°
26 1 Front R/H Shock Absorber ol $547.50 -
27 1  Front R/H Drive Shaft ; $1,223.10 "
28 1  Front Steering Rack : $1,428.00"
R0 Subtotal :- $5,795.60

Labour charges

To remove & refit R/H door, glass, gear motor, lock, rubber, 53/83’@ b
frame sticker & trim board
To remove & refit front R/H undercarriage $380.00
To remove & refit drive shaft & steering rack $450.00
L -
To check wheel alignment 51';0,1}[) KU
Tuff kote 0 $150.00 ©
Panel beating $1,/4;09'Oﬁ4
Spray painting Sl.dgﬁ.ﬁé’ﬂ
Subtotal :- $4,310.00
Total:- $18,652.20
e I i (~+1 /
: 3 | i Lady ‘l "_ ' ﬁi‘
o Sere 3 fom e Company [ e
Acknouledged by Faparer

S S

Do ——




Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 5

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreg e 1sssor1ser

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park

Singapore 408833

Tel 6256-3561 Fax 6844-8805 Email' sur@ikkauto com assignmentsi@ikkaulo.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/ICS1BO0TOETIAVENZ

Date: 14/0672018
REFERENCE
Handling .
figi s ECICS Limited Policy Nao:
Claimant .
Vehicle No SLMI018H Insured Vehicle No : SLK1191A
Date of Loss:  15/04/2018 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: N/A
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLM1D18H
Make & Model: NISSAN QASHQAI 1.2 (A) Engine No: HRAZ306543A
Req. Date: 15/03/2017 (Man. Year: 2016) Chassis No: SINFEAJ11UNTT5605
Colour: White Cdometer: 250687 km
Engine Capacity: 11897 cc
Market Value/New Car NIA
Price:
Sum Insured |S5): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/80R1T Rear Tyre Size: 215/60R17
Front Left Side: Goodyear 8 mm Rear Left Side: Goodyear & mm
Front Right Sida: Goodyear 6 mm Rear Right Side: Goodyear & mm
The above vaiues represen the remmining e reads degth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 14,342 20 2,306.75 12,035.45 B3.82
Miscellaneocus ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 4 310.00 1.210.00 3,100.00 .93
Palntwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S$) 18,652.20 3,516.75 15,135.45 81.15
Approved Total (Overridden) (S55) 2.800.00
(55) 18.652.20 2.800.00 15,852.20 B4 66
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 1,305.85 196.00 1,108.65 B4 99
Nett Amount (S§) 19,857.85 2,996.00 16,961.85 84,99
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 168/04/2018
Date Inspected: 18/04/2018 Inspected Al New Hock Teck Motor Pte Ltd (HQ)

Estimated Period of Repair. 4.0 days

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, Blk C #01-43
Autobay@Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883

Adjuster: ADRIAN LING

Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE: Thia report represanis our indiogs af the me and piace of imapechon siated herem  Such mapechon has been carmed oul 0 the Dest of our
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knawisdge and abiify but any ather liabity Urder any ofher croumstances s hereby exprassly sxoluded
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

|Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 14 May 2018)

Parts: M1-5UV MISSAN QASHOAI 1.2 (A) (Catalogue:Menmen Singapore 1.0}
Labour: Repairer's ({Price-denominated Standard List)

Pﬂl‘lt Code: (Unsubmitted, no prinl-code for SLM1018H)
|Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers wilh the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimale page

Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *

Recommended Parts

No. Qty par'  Particulars Condition  Repairers  Amount

1 1 *‘FRONT R/H FENDER Dented B22 7OF *622.70FL

2 *FRONT R/H DOOR Dented 1,104 80F *1.104 BOFL

3 1 *FRONT R/H DOOR SIDE MIRROR ASSY Nol 611.50F *-FL
Mecessary

4 1 *FRONT R/H DOOR INNER GEAR MOTOR ASSY Nol 487 90F *-FL
Necessary

5 1 *REAR R/H DOOR Repair 1,104 BOF ~FL

& 1 *FRONT R/H FENDER PROTECTOR Deformed 483.00F “4B3.00FN

T 10 *FRONT R/H FENDER PROTECTOR CLIP MNecessary B85.00F *2000FN

8 1 *FRONT R/H FENDER COWLING Nal 87.50F *“FN
Necessary

g 10 *FRONT R/H FENDER COWLING CLIP Nol B5.00F *FN
Necessary

10 1 *FRONT R/H DOOR SIDE MIRROR COVER Mt 141.10F *-FN
Necessary

11 1 *FRONT R/H DOOR SIDE MIRROR SIGNAL LAMP Mol 160.00F “FN
Necessary

12 1 ‘FRONT R/H DOOR LOWER PROTECTOR COVER Nol 323 60F “FN
Necessary

13 10 *FRONT R/H DOOR LOWER PROTECTOR COVER Nal 65.00F *-FN

cLIP Necessary

14 1 *FRONT R/H DOOR OUTER HANDLE Repair 185.20F *.FN

15 2 *FRONT R/H DOOR FRAME STICKER Necessary T200F *T2.00FN

16 1 *FRONT R/H DOOR INNER LOCK Mol 279.70F “FN
MNecessary

17 1 *FRONT R/H DOOR INNER RUBBER Nal 132.20F *FN
MNecessary

18 1 *FRONT R/H DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD Mol 1.869.50F *FN
Mecessary

19 1 *FRONT R/H LOWER ARM Mot 245 50F “FN
MNecessary

20 2 *REAR R/H DOOR FRAME STICKER Mol T2.00F *FN
MNecessary

21 1 *REAR R/H DOOR LOWER PROTECTOR COVER Naol 323 60F “~FN
MNecessary

22 10 *REAR R/H DOOR LOWER PROTECTOR COVER CLIP Nol B65.00F “FN
Mecessary

23 1 *FRONT R/H KNUCKLE ARM Mol 583.20F *FN
Mecessary

24 1 *FRONT R/H KNUCKLE ARM BEARING Not 332 30F “FN
Necessary

25 1 *FRONT R/H SHOCK ABSORBER Nol 547 .50F “-FN
Necessary

2B 1 *FRONT R/H DRIVE SHAFT Mot 1,223.10F *.FN
Necessary

2T 1 ‘FRONT STEERING RACK Not 1.428.00F *-FN

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Part

No. Qty o Particulars Condition  Repairers  Amount
Necessary
28 1 *FRONT R/H RIM Cut 1,681.50FS *“5B0.00FS

FaFranchss part S=SpcNet L=LisitemOisc N=NefilemDsc

Sub Total (S§) 14,342.20  2,882.50
- List Item Discount on L Items 0,00/30.00% (S$) 0.00 518.26
- Nett item Discount on N items 0,.00/10.00% (5§) 0.00 BT.50

Total Parts (S§) 1434220 2306.75

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour Items
1 TO REMOVE & REFIT R/H DOOR,GLASS,GEAR New 380.00 £0.00
MOTOR,LOCK,RUBBER,FRAME STICKER & TRIM
BOARD
2 TO REMOVE & REFIT FRONT R/H UNDERCARRIAGE Mew 380.00
3 TO REMOVE & REFIT DRIVE SHAFT & STEERING RACK MNew 450.00 -
4 TO CHECK WHEEL ALIGNMENT Mew 150.00 BO.0O
5 TUFF KOTE New 150.00 -
8 PANEL BEATING Mew 1.400.00 400.00
7 SPRAY PAINTING Mew 1,400.00 650.00
Gross Labour Cost (S5) 4.310.00 1,210.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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